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Atfacnme Alacime o atthtRrma.

From: Vinco Mung {

Sent: Friday, January 01, 2010 12:57 AM

To: 'enquredipland.gov.hk’

Subject: Compiant - Illegal Columbarium in Chek Nai Ping Village

Uear Saf Madam
With respect to the buiiding located at the 110 of Cnek Nai Ping {7 +it 1) as shown i the attachment 1 the building is

intended 10 pe Lsed and aperated as prvate columbanum according to the confirmalion by the said property s owner
our village representativedt.ri.

This is wrinng w0 inform you that 1he abowe said huldding contravened the 1own planning ordinance due 10 the
Faliowinas -

' abgve sind bulding 4 located withn tse green bell a1ea as shown in the attachment 2
usage of the colurnbanum s nod mncluded 0 the column 1 o] the green belt i the QZP (S/STIL, sew
renl 3

P
atiac

We are much appresated f you can take immediate action to ceasa the above said conlravention as soon as possibie
1 orlar 1> mantan the ongina: usage ¢f tis area

Should you nave any uenes. please don t hesitale to contact the unde’signed a'.-
Thanks o your »@a attenbon'
Yoors failrfudy

Viren kung

AHEEIEE
HHA: 7 Jan 2010
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>

> Dear Yvonne Leong.
>

> Thanks for your prompt reply!

>

> This seems very perplexing to me that there is no enforcement action

> against uses confronting to the OZP.

>

> According fo my understanding of ¢l.20 (7) of Town Pianning Ordinance,
> authority of Planning Department can take action to cease the captioned
> unauthorized development.

>

> [ am looking forward to your reply of the above and i am much appreciated
> if you can take immediate action to cease unauthorized development of
> columbarium in Chek Nai Ping Village very soon.

>

> Regards,
>

> Vinco Mung
>

HEF L]
[TEH: 12 Jan 2010
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& vifk7 STER e - > weleung@pland.qov.hk
ek ZE2 OZP_E!T]HE]iﬂJ > G Rer i Dl Fw. Complaint - llegal  Columbarium in Chek Nai Ping Village
5 F E A A >
Pt > Dear Mr. Mung,

>

> Seclian 20{7) of the Town Planning Ordinance only applies to a piece of

> |ang that is within a plan referred to in Section 20{1) [i.e. a

> Development Permission Area Plan (DPA Plan)) which is then fater included
> in an Outline Zoning Plan (OZP).

=3

> Chek Nai Ping is within the area covered by the Sha Tin OZP. The area

> covered by the Sha Tin OZP is not previcusly covered by a DPA plan. Hence,
> the concerned area is not subject 1o statutory planning control and the

> enforcement provisions under the Town Planning Ordinance. For more

> information on planning enforcement provisions and requirements under the
> Town Planning Ordinance. please refer to the following webpage:

> hitp.iwww pland.gov.hik/pland _enfinfo _servicep/enforcement/enforce. him#qd
>

> Regards

>

> Yvonne Leong

> for District Planning Officer/Sha Tin. Tai Po & North

> Planning Department

>
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By Fax & by Past (Fax: 2877038%)
15 January 2010

Planning Department

17/F. North Point Government Ofiices
313 Java Read, North Point

Hong Kang

Attn: Diectar of Pianning Department

Yau Ka Yee Tong Village Office

() )
17A, Chek Nai Ping Village,
Shatin, N.T.

Altn: Yau Tung Loi {Village Rep)

Dear Mrs. S Y Tse Ng,

Request for immediate Remedial Action to Cease the Unauthorized Columbarium at 110
and 111 in Chek Nai Ping Village

Further to the altached emails (see atiachment A) between your Ms. Yvonne Leong and our Mr,
Vinco Mung regarding the illegal cotumbarium at 110 and 111 in Chek Nai Ping Village, our
demonstration against the Hlegal columbarium on 10 Jan 2010 {see attachment B) and pursuant
1o our special villagers meeting held on 13 Jan 2010 at Chek Nai Ping regarding the captioned
matier. we have the: following requests for your concern and necassary action:-

. Due to the invalid Town Planning Ordinance (TPO) being unable to take enforcement
action against the above 5aid unauthcrized columbarium which is confronting the OZP
(No. $/87/23), Town Planning Department is liable 10 take immediate legal action o
reclifty the above said unauthorized columbarium:

2 Government is requirec to carry out necessary legal action 1o amend the existing TPD
as soan as possibie, in order o empower the existing Shalin OZP, which is nol covered
by Development Permission Areas Plan (DPA) previously, with the same enforcement
power as well as other OZPs as stipulaled in seclion20(7; of TPO:

3. We reguest to hold a meeting with your Direclor. Mrs, S ¥ Tse Ng o discuss Ihe matier
of remedial action immediately: anc

4. We reguest to carry aul a joint visil o the said site with your Director, Mrs. 8 Y Tse Ng.
In view of the urgency of the captioned matter, we are looking farward 1o hearing your reply of

the above as soon as possible. We attach herewith the above said attachments for your
reference

Should you have any queries of the above, please do not hesitate 1o contact our village

representative Mr. Yau Tung Loi ot (il or our Mr. Vinco Mung at ]
Thank you for your kind concern.

Yours fathiully,

el -.V, oy = - I \
e T G TR \‘N\

i
Yau Tung Loy, Yau Ting Yau & Yau Wai {Village Representatives)
For Crek Nal Ping Viilage
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